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Dillon, Lucy

From: Whelan, Bronwyn

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2014 4:47 PM

To: Lee, Erica

Subject: RE: Barrett Centre patient "Quote"

Yes we will need to closely monitor as more than a few patients could really chew up your resources 

BW 

 

Bronwyn Whelan  
Director Business Services  
Adult, Women's and Children's Health Services  
  
Mater Health Services  
Mater Children’s Hospital ||  Raymond Terrace  ||  South Brisbane ||  Qld 4101 

  
  

From: Lee, Erica  

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2014 4:43 PM 

To: Whelan, Bronwyn 

Subject: RE: Barrett Centre patient "Quote" 

 

Hi Bronwyn  

 

Thank for that. It is hard to predict but our thoughts are that there will not be much call on this (if any) 

because of a range of things being developed. We could be proved wrong of course. 

 

Thanks 

Regards 

 

Erica 

 

From: Whelan, Bronwyn  

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2014 3:56 PM 

To: Lee, Erica 

Subject: RE: Barrett Centre patient "Quote" 

 

Hi Erica 

As discussed the “quote” looks fine, noting that this is the expected cost above the baseline MH beddays 

that are funded into the QH contract. 

Should significant volumes of these patients appear and start pushing the MH inpatient service over the 

baseline purchased activity level we would have to revisit this approach. 

For now though I think it is fine to go 

Thanks 

Bronwyn 

 

Bronwyn Whelan  
Director Business Services  
Adult, Women's and Children's Health Services  
  
Mater Health Services  
Mater Children’s Hospital ||  Raymond Terrace  ||  South Brisbane ||  Qld 4101 
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From: Lee, Erica  

Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2014 5:56 PM 

To: Whelan, Bronwyn 

Subject: RE: Barrett Centre patient "Quote" 

 

Hello Bronwyn 

 

Please find attached the costings that Mario has developed. The costs are in addition to the normal 

bed costs that we receive funding for. 

Brett has been asked to send this quote to CHQ. Any suggestions before it goes? 

 

Thanks 

Erica 

 

 

 

From: Whelan, Bronwyn  

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 4:52 PM 

To: Lee, Erica 

Subject: Barrett Centre patient "Quote" 

 

Hi Erica 

Just checking in on this one as discussed at MCH Exec – can you let me know when the “quote” will 

be ready for review – want to be on the front foot and have this all sorted and not be doing it when 

we actually have a patient ? 

Thanks ! 

Bronwyn 

 

Bronwyn Whelan 

 

Director Business Services 

Adult, Women’s and Childrens’ Health Services 

Mater Health Services 
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